Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Piibiica de Inmersién Dual en Espariol

2850 49" Street, Sacramento, CA 95817

Agenda/dgenda
Friday, August 18, 2017/viernes, 18 de agosto de 2017
5:30 p.m. in Room 7/5:30 p.m. en el salén 7

L PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fire convocada por e at : p.m.
B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia
Name/Nombre Role/Miembro Prevonty | Abigent/
Presente | Ausente

1. Kathy Petree Parent/Madre (17-20)

2. Jennifer Bacsafra Parent/Madre (16-19)

3 Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (15-18)

4. Adriana Yafiez-Gutiérrez | Staff/Personal (17-20)

5. Perla Campos Teacher/Maestra (16-19)

6. Vacant Teacher/Maestro (15-18)

7 Vacant Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (17-20)

8. Erandi Zamora Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (16-19)

9. Peter Moulton Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (15-18)

10. | Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio

Estudiantil
11. | Eduardo de Ledn Academic Director/Director Académico
12. | Teejay Bersola Academic Accountability Specialist/ Especialista de
Responsabilidad Académica

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/A4probacicon de la Agenda
D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobacicn de los Minutos de la Mesa Directiva
E. MISSION/Mision

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingual (Spanish and English} academic knowledge
and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit pesitive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for
themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between communities and apply critical thinking skills
to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.

La mision de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el conocimiento académico y habilidades
bilingiies (espafiol e inglés) en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva,
orgullo, confianza y respeto por si mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes entre
comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento critico para resolver problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio
en la sociedad.

I[I. . COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION

A.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for
more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Board members will not respond
to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no
presentados en la agenda: Ningiin individuo presentard por mds de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasard
de quince (15) minutos. Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestardn preguntas y ningiin voto tomard acabo. Sin embargo,
los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas.

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3
minutos por persona)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/Articulos de Informacion:
1. Beginning of School Year: 2017-2018 — LAS Leadership (10 minutes)

2. Cultural Equity Grant Program: LAS and Camelia Symphony Orchestra — LAS Leadership (5
min)

3. ASES Update — LAS Leadership (5 minutes)




— e




II. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION — ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA
DISCUSION Y/0 ACCION

A. June and July Check Register/Registro de la cuenta bancaria de junio y julio — LAS Leadership (10 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)
It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item IIIA/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe I{I4.

Motion; Second: Vote:

B. Bylaws/Policy Committee: 1) Board Elections— Zamora, Aceves (20 min.)
i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker) Comentarios Piiblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I1IB/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe 1I15.

Motion: Second: Vote:

C. Board Development/Desarrolio de la Mesa Directiva — LAS Leadership (10 min.)

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Pitblicos (mdximo de 3 minutos por
persona)

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item I[IC/Se recomienda que la Mesa
Directiva discuta y/o apruebe IIIC.

Motion: Second: Vote:

IV, INFORMATIONAL ITEMS - ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION

A. Monthly Financials/Estados Financieros Mensuales - EdTec (15 min.)

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS/Proxinta Junta - TBA for 2017-18 School Year
VIII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras
a. LAS Enrollment Process
VIX. ADJOURNMENT/Clausura
The meeting was adjourned at _ : p.m./La junta terminé a las ____: p.m.

Motion: Second: Vote:

I compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable anxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Indivichals
who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos
Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades. Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la
Junta de la Mesa Directiva estdn invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos.






Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: August 18,2017
Subject: Beginning of School Year 2017-18

Information Item Only
[] Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

L]

[[] Conference (for discussion only)
[[] Conference/Action
[]

Action

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Agenda Item# IB1

The Language Academy of Sacramento celebrated its first day of school on Monday, August 14, 2017.
Prior to this date, office and custodial staff spent the summer working to ensure that the campus was
ready, processes and systems were in place in advance of our families returning from summer break. Staff
returned during the week of August 7%, a time that included curriculum planning, classroom preparation,
and a retreat focused on understanding restorative practices and improving communication.

Feedback from staff and families regarding the start of the New Year has been overwhelmingly positive,
and we are excited to continue updating the board regarding progress during the 2017-18 school year.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 8.18.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

() Bylaws,pgs

( ) Policy







Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo# IB1

Fecha de la Reunion: 18 de agosto del 2017

Tema: Inicio del afio escolar 2017-2018

Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[ ] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Accion

] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo escolar

Recomendacion:

La Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento celebro su primer dia de clases el lunes 14 de agosto del 2017.
Previo a este dia, el personal estuvo trabajando durante el verano para asegurarse que el plantel esté listo
y que procesos y sistemas estén listos para cuando regresen las familias. Las/os mestras/or regresaron al
plantel el 7 de agosto y tuvieron la oportunidad de preparar el curriculo, preparar su clase y asistir a un
retiro con un enfoque en practicas restaurativas y en mejorar la comunicacién.

Los comentarios sobre el principio del afio del personal y las familias han sido muy positivos. Estamos
muy emocionados en poder seguir presentando noticias sobre LAS a la Mesa Directiva.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 8.18.17 ( ) MOU, pgs ( ) Policy







Aamiaiomas de amento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Item# 11B2

Board Meeting Date: August 18, 2017

Subject: Cultural Equity Grant Program: LAS and Camelia Symphony Orchestra

Information Item Only

(] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference (for discussion only)

[ ] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Thanks to Doug MacPherson leadership, LAS Founding Board Member and Camelia Symphony
Orchestra Board Member, LAS will be able to further enrich the musical experience for students and their
families. The Cultural Equity Grant Program funding of $11,448.32 will include:
1) An after-school music instruction on the violin to beginning students for Ihr once per week (10
6" grade students);
2) Instruments, music, and instruction provided free of charge
3) Up to 90 students, parents, teachers, and school community will receive free tickets to attend
Camelia Symphony Orchestra 2017-18 season performances.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 3 min Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Date: 8.18.17 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy







‘Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Agenda Articulo# 11B2

Fecha de la Reunion: 18 de agosto del 2017

Tema: Programa de cultura equitativa: LAS y la orquesta sinfonica Camelia

<] Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia/Accion

[] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Gracias al liderazgo de Doug MacPherson, miembro fundador de la Mesa Directiva de LAS y miembro
de la Mesa Directiva de la orquesta sinfénica Camelia, LAS tendra la oportunidad de seguir

enriqueciendo la experiencia musical de sus estudiantes y familias. Los fondos del programa de cultura
equitativa incluiran:

1) Instruccion de violin después de escuela para estudiantes principiantes, una hora por semana (10
estudiantes de 6° grado);

2) Instrumentos, masica e instruccion proveidos son costo

3) 90 estudiantes, padres, maestro/as y miembros de la comunidad recibiran boletos gratuitos para
asistir a las presentaciones de la orquesta sinfonica Camelia.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 3 min. Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 8.18.17 ( ) MOU, pgs ( ) Policy







Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: August 18,2017
Subject: ASES Update

(X Information Item Only
[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

[] Conference (for discussion only)
[] Conference/Action
[ ] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Agenda Item#11B3

During the June, 2017 Governing Board meeting, School Leadership provided information to the public
regarding the program, as well as changes in the enrollment practices. Parents that were in attendance had
questions and the board asked that the Academic Director follow up regarding these matters. Since this
time, the AD has made contact with parents and is awaiting confirmation regarding a meeting time. As
soon as additional information is available, the AD will share this with the board.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 8.17.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

— ()Bylaws,pgs

( ) Policy







Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# 11B3

Fecha de la Reunién: 18 de agosto del 2017

Tema: Noticias recientes sobre ASES

Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accién Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Accidon

[] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo escolar

Recomendacién: Durante la reunion de la Mesa Directiva del mes de junio, el liderazgo escolar presentd
informacion sobre el programa de ASES y los cambios a la poliza de matriculacién. Los padres presentes
tuvieron preguntas y se le pidio al liderazgo escolar que le dieran seguimiento. Desde ese tiempo, el
director académico ha contactado a esos padres y esta esperando confirmacion para la reunion. En cuanto
mas informacion sea disponible, el director académico se lo hara saber a la Mesa Directiva.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min. Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 8.17.17 ( ) MOU, pgs ( ) Policy







Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

j=— ==
A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: August 18,2017
Subject: June and July 2017 Check Registers

Information Item Only
Approval on Consent Agenda

Conference
Conference/Action
Action

OXOO0O0

Committee: School Leadership

Recommendation:

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:

Agenda Item# LA

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the June and July 2017 check registers.

Documents Attached:
1. June and July 2017 Check Registers

MOTION
June Check Register

Aye
Nay
Abstain

Absent

MOTION
July Check Register

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Aceves, Fernando

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Peetre, Kathy

Peetre, Kathy

Yaiiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Yaiiez Gutierrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Campos, Perla

Moulton, Peter

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min.
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 08.18.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pages
( ) MOU, pages







Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School
Articulo de Agenda # IL1A

Fecha de la Reunion: 18 de agosto del 2017

Tema: Registros de la cuenta bancaria de los meses de junio y julio

Articulo de informacion
Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion
Accion

OXOOOO

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Recomendacion:

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado:

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe los registros de la cuenta bancaria de los meses

de junio y julio del 2017.

Documentos adjunto:

1. Registro de la cuenta bancaria de junio y julio del 2017,

MOCION
Registros de la cuenta
bancaria de junio

Aye
Nay
Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

MOCION
Registro de la cuenta
bancaria de julio

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Absent

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Aceves, Fernando

Peetre, Kathy

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Yafez Gutierrez, Adriana

Peetre, Kathy

Campos, Perla

Yanez Gutierrez, Adriana

Moulton, Peter

Campos, Perla

Zamora, Erandi

Moulton, Peter

Totals:

Zamora, Erandi

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 5 min.
Entregado por: Liderazgo escolar
Fecha: 08.18.17

Totals:

Pédginas pertinentes en:

( ) La constitucion, paginas

( ) MOU, paginas




e i — —




0066 710z aunr - poddng |eoiuyda] %y alemyos SND ‘BunsoH susgepn LL0OZ/6L/9 z0g8L¢ "OU| ‘'S9IBID0SSY MJOMIBN 8SI19AI]
C6'Z61L suoljes02s( Auowsie) uoienpels [quiidy  L10g/6L/9 1081¢€ ze|q ewbip
lg'L0l SJUBAT WO0ISSE|D Od ‘quisy  £L0Z/6L/9 0081¢€ Zaney) a( euedQ exu3
00 0r¥ {210z Re) sooinesS d3dS  L102/6L/9 66.LLE S@0IMRS [BUOHEINDT FHYD
89608 93J00 @ SPO0Y payeg Uni4  LL0Z/6L/9 86/1€ ajed Aeyeg Aempeo.g
GS'LY SjuspniS 1vSd 10} 1sepjealg (quisy  L10Z/6L/9 16/1€ aunBes|-e|oslag " uear-elopes |
00°05¢ uonensibay souasuo)  /10Z/61L/9 96.L1E 2Ul 916
§2'698'9 saolMes 03dS  LL0Z/2L/9 G6.1E suoin|os uoieanp3 [eloL
€e0Ls $j00q ‘gn|d oog :[quisy  LL0Z/ZL/9 ¥B.LE zaleng eiyuhp
00°0% doysyIopN Uonuanald aping  LL0Z/2L/9 £6/LE uoieonp3 Jo 210 Ajunoy ojuduIeIoeS
00°0t¢ uoneaiddy 19ajunjoA (quiiey  LL0Z/2L/9 Z6.1E 2a1)9d ua9|uiey
£9v9¢ spoys 1 Aug wyblemAneay uoneonp3 [eoisAud  L102/21/9 LBLLE [areddy auo)s auQ
65 ¥or sallddns 2210 pue wWoouSSe|d snouep  LL0Z/2L/9 0B.LE 10daq] 8210
05159 Aouenissuo?) 38819 ayoed 0} Sy :uohepodsuel | juspnis dul pleld  /102/2L/9 63.LE 201USS uoljepodsuel | S 2YDIA
11°182'C /1/82/¥0 - €0/#0 'S82NBS 03dS  LLOZ/ZL/9 88/1¢€ suonnjos buiuiea
67'GL0'L $H00g AJeiqrj/wooisse|y  /10zZ/gL/9 /8/1¢€ BLRIQM V]
65°088 sion0D) ewoldig pue sumos) uoenpels)  /10Z/ZL/9 98.1¢ 92IN0S uoljenpelo
06421 s|eualely @ pood ‘suoneiodsq (quiay  LL02/ZL/9 G8/1E SIj0S 8 esoy
00'L¥lL S|elalel\ WooIssSe|) quiiey  /LL0Z/ZL/9 +8/1E epaueise) BBIoEID)
€1°68Z'S /1/9z/9 buiso[ juswaels  /10Z/2L/9 £8/1€ uolun JIpaI)d EIUIOfE]D
00°9e2 /1/8Z/9 Buiso|D uswalels  L102/2L/9 Z8LLE uolun upaJ) eluloyie)
0SSLy Jayoea| syl jo X@ap\ Od  LL0Z/TL/9 18/LE aje) Aueneg Aempeolg
00°9e6 duy pleid uepnis  /10Z/2L9 08.1¢€ "2u] wied updwnd s,doysig
0069 (enq =oueleq) 1/61/G0 - LL/S0 - du L p|8l4 [ooyos 3IPPIN - L10Z/CL/9 6.L1E SpUNOIS) 92UBISHUOD POOMPSY BdUellY
junouny lagquinN
$ooUD uonduasaqg ajeq pPapIoA o IOPUDA
16°068" /1L |El0 pUBID 1102 sunp

laysibay ¥o9yo

jo Awapedy sbenbue







#9'906'C a010nU| AJYJUo|y Jouldlu| pue suoyd  /102/61/9 LEBLE 0313V d/WEBISPUIN
60°66¢ s|elaley [euononisu| quiay  £102/6L/9 0£8LE epuaen Asiyag
S€ell obealiN :quiey  £1L0Z/6L/9 6281 zaleng elyuko
18°205'Z soleg Jleq oog  /L0Z/BL/9 9781¢ Slie 00g JiSe|oYdS
69160 9¢ 210z ludy :sysuag pue Aejes [elpoisnd  /102/6L/9 128lE JoLNSIC [00UOS PRLILN AID OJUSWEIOES
¢£'809 191SE| 3 %oB[g YU "Buyoey AdOD  L10Z/6L/9 9e¢8le OJUSWEIJES 0 S]oNpo.d 0sly
¥0'SS /L1//0/G0 Juswesinquiey  /10¢/6L/9 ge8le zalad [enbIp
L20p s[eusjep Woolsse|) [quiiey  L10Z/6L/9 ¥Z8le Zalad ellled
9F'GOg8'L selddng 201 pue sjeusle|\ [euononisul  /102/61/9 £€e8le j0daQ 32WO
\¥'6 Jeuo] aulyoe AdoD  /102/61/9 zz8le SWISISAS 21O HOMISN
2e88e uonenpels speld) Yig g A uspieo Joj sallddng :quiisy  £102/61/9 Legle ssjelo Apnr
G/ 119G /1/0E/S0 youey puee 3o\ 0} Sy -uonepodsuel | Juapnis dul pleld  £102/61/9 0Z8le 201AI9S uoneHodsuel ] $,[PBYDIN
99081 salddng 3 sjeusiely :quiey  /10Z/61/9 6L8LE BZO|\ Bulsud
09'gee duj paid :quidy  210Z/6L/9 g18L¢ eun ap euep
00061 /1/22/S0 '8 1L0/S0 ‘19sunod [eba7  /102/61/9 L18LE SUIENDON JSJIUUSK JO 3O MET]
8609171 J10Z Anr swniwald yyesH AjuluoiN - £102/61/9 9181¢ oU| Ue|d yjeaH uoljepunod Jasiey
91704 spiemy [Iounod Juepnis  £L0Z/61/9 GL8LE "ou] "0Q Alddng jooyog sauor
9EBLL'E du] ppai4 Buneuwngd epelg Uig iquisy  2102/6L/9 ¥18lE InBainer BUWRY
9L¥85'L so|ddng g syoog  L102/6L/9 £181lE ysiuedg ul peay 0] 30T |
6E6le du | plel4 'Umo9 uonenpels (quiiey  L10Z/6L/9 14515 Zalleng euelpy
A sdul pieid Juapnig :quiisy  /10g/61/9 LLBLE Z9|ezuo9 oluojuY
ELEC s|eug)e|\ [euoonisuyl :quiey  /102/61/9 oLgLE OUB1IAG Za|ezuoo) elAely
G9'G¥ sanoe AOT @pelb yig iquiey  £10Z/61/9 608L€E all|e Auell
CL'6LL SpI2IUS Aoenlld 19S WOooIsse|D :quidy  /10Z/61/9 808L€ uasylspal{ ealy
0eee Sleuale|\ wooisseD .quiey  /10Z/61/9 /08LE ooueld Bun euy
62 16 sjeusiely |euononnsu| SISY [quisy  L10Z/61/9 908L¢E buiwal{ ye.es
09'60¢ sjelae [euononusu| SISY quiey  L10Z/6L/9 S08LE B[SAE ] BULURIO|H
00°00} /102 KeN - Yuop ayp Joj soueusjuie|y Jojens|3  L102/61L/9 +081E Saljsnpu| JojeAs|d
L9161 sleualely uononnsu| quiisy  /10Z/6L/9 £08LE upjqo( slueydals
e uopduoseq e mwen N Jopusp







¥6'GEr 0L syuswisnlpy @ /1, AInf iwiniwaud [euaq Ajypuoly soueinsu| yjesq  /10Z/0E/9 L/8LE abejuenpy yjleaH UIsisspy
95922t /1, Ainp -wniwald euaq AlYiuoly @ouednsu| [ejuag  £LL0Z/0S/9 0/8l¢ S2UBINSU| 947 Wnun
00°9€9°01 $80I9S 03dS  £L0Z/0E/9 698LE suoyn|og uoljeonp3 [ejoL
00092 LL/LE/S0 2 ¥2/S0 '€0/S0 "92/¥0 ‘SSe|D Ssau|lapneboA  LL0Z/0E/9 8981¢ Buog-exolbo] es
00°26% @94 souenu3 du] pieid :quiIsy  £10Z/0E/9 1981€ epefo] eihep
66'550'8 (£10z AInr) - wniwaid yyeaH Ajyiuoy "soueunsu| yyesH  /102/0€/9 9981€ snid YlleaH Jeung
zsove saiddng [elpoisng  /10Z/0€/9 598LE sylop Ajddng
gzoc 2IBMYOS YgD ‘quisy  /L0Z/0E/9 $981¢ [eropues UAjDAg
00°gel sleuslely 199y B sqoog  LL0Z/0E/9 £938LE "ou[ 001 J9)sBY20Y
00°008 s90IUeS Uoleonps [ L0Z/0E/9 2981E U] pooyjUaIed pauue|d
78991 (B} ur 9sEBIOUI) SSIIAIRY OUIN [9P BIJ Od  £L0Z/0E/9 L98LE y00g 010yd [9XId Joapad
£.°0€8 saiiddng 22140 pue s|eusle|y woolsseld)  LL0Z/0L/9 098lE jodaq 200
r1°0L S|elSIB [BUOHONASU| DOUBIDS (quIIRY  LL0Z/0E/9 658LE BOUDQ EBIpne|
0G'L¥9'L sbpug ainieN 01 Sy ‘uonepodsuel ] juspmg dul piel4  /L0Z/0E/9 8681¢ 991M9g uolepodsuel] s [ReydIN
00°€ee SeLIeIqI] WOoOISSe|D [quidy  /10Z/0E/9 1G8LE BZ3|\ BUISUD
zeeT) SHOBUS AST ® S8Zld JUSpNIS Sigd ‘quiay  /10Z/0€/9 9581E zapus|y e|s|
00°00€ dul pieid epesb Uy £LOZ/0E/9 5581LE "ou ‘A12100G [BOLO}SIH BAIY }BD
06°0¢} s|eaw ‘abea|iw aouaiauo) [quiey  /L0Z/0E/9 +G681E€ TENCRIEINER
88'GHE 'Y LL/LE/SO - LO/G0 - Se0IMeS 03dS  £L0Z/0E/9 £68LE suonn|og buiusesn
66°895°C 2su80I7 snid Z-v Buipeay/ |00U0S-SN|d-ZvY Sleuale|y 1ajey % s¥oog  LL0Z/0E/9 Z581¢€ Z-v Buuiean
6.°98¢ Jauulg Od :quisy  L10Z/0E/9 1G8lE ysiuuay yegezl|3
00GE6 1 BUIUsa10S UoIs)/\/BUESH @ JUsWssassy UlesH seoiaS g3dS  Z10Z/0€/9 0GBIE UHE®H Z 1
6E1L2 SIAl 104 ¥INDIID @ WOOJSSE[D JO} $300g :quiisy  LLOZ/0E/9 6¥81E Inbauner ewwag
Z9°€8 {713 Joj syoog :quidy  LL0Z/0E/9 8v8LE Ileqany D uuy
062rL so|ddng g s3009 ‘806106 #90Y  LL0Z/0E/9 1¥8LE UUBWaUIaH
8L'€S59 BAISIND OpUBIqUOST s|eusiely 190y @ syood  /10Z/0g/9 9¥8LE SIES ] JNOYIAA Bunumpuey
60°88 uspleo :quiay  /10Z/0E/9 G¥8LE Z9[ezuo9) OlUojuY
Z9'LS Auowsasa) uonenpels :quisy  L10Z/0E/Q ¥¥8LE Ze|q elulbIIn
00ee Buguudisbuly  /10Z/0€/9 £¥8LE aoisnr JO uswpedag
88°2.9'L £1/0€/90 - 10/90 :8seaT Jaido) AlYJUoN  £10Z/0E/9 Zr8le Su] 'S=0l/USS [eloueuUl4 uspueT abe ag
6.8E) ysiueds sapupn AepAiang MO ‘6021180 #190V  LL0Z/0E/9 L¥8LE "5U| 'S8]eI00SSY WN|ndLINy
002812 anIsul 3-00Y VO @sor ueg ‘juawdojara( [BU0ISSaj0ld  LLOZ/OE/9 Ov8LE S|00U0S @NISU0dsaY JO) J9jus)
0£°€LE S[EUSIE J9)8 ® $)00g  L10Z/0E/9 6E8LE Buiutes abebua)
LE0oLe UOIJONUISU| WOOISSE[D JOJ aulyoe (quisy  /10Z/0E/9 2eg8lLe EpauBiSE) e[eloelo
0529 SJUSPN}S 4O Jauuig "UolONPOId J9jeaul  LLOZ/0E/9 LE8LE ajeD Kioxeg Aempeolg
' 798 [emauay [enuuy WASAS uoljediunwwo) uspns  /102/0€/9 9e8Le ou| pleogyoeld
6EELE Bunaaly pieog ‘uonenalddy J9aJUN|OA/Dd ([quisy  /10Z/0</9 GE8LE alinbes|-e|oslag Y UBS[-BIOPED L
90,6 abesjiyy @2ualaiuoy) quiey  /10Z/0%/9 $e8Le oueinbuy euep
00 9¥€ sie|y ebo A “uoneonp3 [e1sAud  L1L0Z/6L/9 ££81E WO) "S8LOSS3VBYOOA
00°0LL°) Jasieipund [00YdS BIPPIN  /1L0Z/6L/9 zesle 2]e|020y) 158Ul S.PHOM
junowyy e JaquinnN :
05U uonduosag ajeq PapIOA v_.um.ao., JOpUSA







LLZEL splemy AcesslT  /1L0Z/6L/.L 0Fc9 elulojlfed Jo "0 Aydod] uos|ipg
mw.vmﬁ siaidod xe] Auadold  /LOZ/BL/. 8EZ9 10}03]|0D Xe | Auno) OjuawWeIdes
05290t (ZL0z aunr) saoiM9g d3dS  ZL0Z/6L/L 8€¢9 SuUoIN|OS uoljeanp3y [e]o L
00°00}L 994 92IAIBS AlYJUOIN  21.0Z/BL/L 1£¢9 saujsnpu| Joleas|3
057296 (ZLOz aunr) saolMes d3dS  ZL0Z/BLIL 9£¢9 S8OIAISS [BUONEONPT JHVYD
60909 (LLOg dunr) s@olMes d3dS  ZL0Z/6L/L GEC9 snid YllesH Jeung
mN.@ixw (/10Z bny) souelnsu| [e)ueq  /102/6L/. 7E£C9 BolBWY Jo Auedwo) adueinsu| )7 wnun
8L°L8L°L €EQCEC #WUNOXDY  /LOC/BLIL €229 JU] '$80IAI9S [BIDUEUIH UBPUET 8beq aQ
09'68L 6 (/107 1snbny) aoueinsuj yyeaH /10Z/6L/. 2629 sbejuenpy Ul[EaH UISISSAA
06°LL¥ 2L (£1L0z 1snbny) adoueinsuj yyesq  /L0z/6L/L LEZ9 oU| UB|d U}BSH uoljepunod Jasiey
60 Ley sa1jddns juled JusweAcIdw] senioed  /10Z/6L/. 0cz9 Ss|eloy N Wyipne
£C'8Y JUBWaSINqWISY 80uUaIajuo)  /10Z/6L/. 6229 FENETNIEIES]]
052¢e juswasinquiay oog buluueld  /1L0zZ/6L/L AAAIOA 2¢Ze Zaulye e|ss|
76°'6€ JUIBd Juswsasinquiay  /10Z/6L/. 1229 1|Wo elne’
9G°C6Y S[eusle SSe|D alieay] Juswssinquiay /10zZ/61/. ozzZ9 sdjayd 3 ejpwed
¢l 069 Sale.gl| 8pM-]00YDg pue WOOISSE|] Juswasinquiiay  /LL0OZ/6L/L G229 Zoleng eIuAD
6l '8¢l }9alg) pue Jes|p Jepuly  L10¢/6L/L ¥229 S2J0|4 Eeloiqed
/G9£8'G aunp/Aely so1AIag AJUIUORY 18ulalU| pue duoyd  /10Z/8L/.L £229 0313V d/WE3JISPUIM
44" /10 bny [9suno) [eba7  /L0Z/6L/L ¢CC9 SLENDON Jajluuar JO 30PO MET]
0o'se Aeiqr7 wooJsse|) Juswasinquigy  /10e/61/. 1 ¢C9 [I9gany O uuy
0SCL6'L (£L0g aunr) saoiAeg 03dS  2L0T/6L/L 0¢29 suonnjog bujuies
EC'1S5C aqueinsu| Uoisin - /10Z/9/L 288LE VO - UB|d 83IAI8G UOISIA
L6 8L sjeusjey woolsse|) dwep Japuly [quisy  /10Z/9/L /88l¢€ BIDUS[BA ASIYS(
L#'S9L sellddng [21Ipo1snD  /102/9/L EEEES syJomAddng
0#'S0L s|eusielN woolsse|)  LLOZ/9/L S88LE -oul '#Nig poog Ajleay
SZ96C'LL dl dold [euld 's80IAI8S [BUOISSSJ0.d 109U L10T/9/L 788L€ S109}y2dy nel) YUojuiey
3£8L09 S|eLile|\ souslaley pue syoog  L10Z/9/L €88LE "2U| Bulysignd [euoneonp3 1deyQ
S8'869'L sallddng 8010 pue S[euslel WooIsse|D  LL0Z/9/L Z88LE 10dag 820
00°SFS 181U 20UBIOS @snoylamod :uonepodsuel] dul peid  /1L0Z/9/. 1881E 90IA12g UoleHOdsURL | S [2eydIN
£8'81rl 109l01d Vv SASY ‘quisy  /102/9/L 0881€ zanbiep o elhepy
00'Sc S)00g ISUUIp 90Ud [quiisy  L1L0¢Z/9/L 6/8L¢ EUNT 3p BUEBW
c6'9¢CL sleuale |euononasul  L10g/9/L 8/8l¢ sjeudje|y buiuiea aioysaye
¢C'85 3oog sMlel YleN -quiay  L10Z/9/L L/8LE l2qgnH O uuy
SS't6 Jasielpund SISV [quiisy  LL0¢/9/L 9/8l¢€ EIDJES) EOSIOUE.H
00'0SS uoayounT uswdeoeAasq JEIS [quiey  /102/9/.L G/8LE uoa & opJtenp3
00008 alemyos Aeiqry  /102/9/.L 7/8LE uoluedwo)
00°€CT L)L @oueinsu| uonesuadwod s oIop B Ayigen] ‘Apedold  £L0Z/9/L €/8LE 9jes Japey)
8,99 SOAIJUSJU| JUBpNIS [quiey  L10Z/9/L z/81E a.uinbes|-ejoslag v Uesr-eiopes |
Ll uonduosag aed PIOA Jaquinn Y294y 1OpUaA
}28Yyd R :
S0'9L.L'96 |ejoL puei 2102 Ainp

19)s163ay yo2ayn

ojuswelses jo Awapesy abenbueT




e i i g — e 1 e




=
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento

Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Agenda Articulo# [11B

Fecha de la Reunion: 18 de agosto del 2017

Tema: Elecciones de la Mesa Directiva, otoiio del 2017

[ ] Articulo de informacion

[] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Accion

[] Accidn

Comité: Comité de Pdlizas/Estatutos/Elecciones de Comunidad para la Mesa Directiva

Recomendacion: El comité solicita que la mesa directiva proponga una linea de tiempo para las
elecciones de los dos puestos vacantes: Representante de comunidad (un término de 3 afios) y
representante de maestro/as (un término de 1 afio) y que se comprometa a activamente reclutar a
candidatos para las posiciones disponibles.

Ademas, el comité solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise la eficacia y la relevancia de la aplicacion de
candidatura y el protocolo de entrevista de miembro de la Mesa Directiva.

Documentos adjuntos:
1) Folleto de LAS

2) Aplicacion de candidatura para la mesa directiva
3) Protocolo de entrevista para la Mesa Directiva

Elecciones de la Mesa
Directiva, otoiio del b o
2017 e |z |2 | 2
< z < <
Aceves, Fernando
Peetre, Kathy
Bacsafra, Jennifer
Yaiiez Gutierrez, Adriana
Campos, Perla
Moulton, Peter
Zamora, Erandi
Totals:
Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 20 min. Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Comité de Estatutos/Politica ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 8.18.17 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy







4 LAS Academics

i The Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS) is a TK-8 Two Way Spanish
Immersion Public School that offers a challenging curriculum emphasizing

#8 Collaborative home and school relationship. Key components of the LAS
academic program include instruction in English and Spanish in all grade
levels, smaller class size, an extended school day and year, as well as

b community partnerships to enrich the curriculum. In its 13" year, LAS has
become the areas only TK-8 Dual Immersion educational program, and has

seen continuous academic growth that supports college and career
{ readiness.

Academics:

s+ Congruent to the Dual Immersion Research, LAS 8th grade students achieve at comparable
and/or higher levels than the neighborhood district and the State of California peer group in English, while
simultaneously learning Spanish.

s LAS' educational model provides the area high schools with the only students prepared to enroll in Advanced
Placement foreign language courses.
Basic Environmental Infrastructure:

s As of 2015, 85% of LAS teachers have two years or more classroom teaching experience and over 50% have five
or more years of experience.

s As of 2015, LAS has completed a state of the art gymnasium and two-story structure for middle school.

Asof 2016, the access to technology for students from Grades 2-8 is 1:1 ratio.
Climate and Parent Engagement:

%+ Based on 2016 student survey, 97% of students agree with the statement, “It is important to me to learn to
read and write in Spanish and English,” and 92% stated that, “I like my school.”

% Since its inception, LAS continues to meet its parent satisfaction goal with ~90% stating overall satusfacnon wath
the school and ~94% stating they would recommend the school to others.

% LAS has a shared Governance model that includes parents, staff and community members.

Two-Way Immersion

90-10 Model L.as Mission

?Ef: 3gz;zush Egilsh To create a learning environment where students:
S 0% 0% Biliteracy: Utilize bilingual academic knowledge and skills in real-
3 20% 30% world situations and diverse settings
2t 60% 10% Confidence and Life Skills: Develop and exhibit positive self-esteem,
oth_gh 50% 50% pride, confidence, and respect for themselves and others
2850 491 Street Leadership and Critical Thinking: Demonstrate leadership skills in
Sacramento, CA 95817 order to build bridges between communities and apply critical
(916) 277-7137 thinking skills to solve problems, promote social justice, and create

(916) 277-7141 fax

; change in society
www.lasac.info



wialef

M



DRAFT -Dates need to be changed:
Language Academy of Sacramento

Governing Board of Directors

Board Representative

The Governing Board of the Language Academy of Sacramento is seeking for one (1) candidate
for each of the Community, Parent and Staff Representative Positions. The term of the office will
be from July 1, 2017 until June 30, 2020. This important position serves to ensure the Language
Academy of Sacramento’s mission is fulfilled.

The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: 1. Utilize bilingual (Spanish and
English) academic knowledge and skills in real-world situations and diverse settings. (BILITERACY),
2. Develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, pride, confidence and respect for themselves and others.
(CONFIDENCE AND LIFE SKILLS), and 3. Demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges
between communities and apply critical thinking skills to solve problems, promote social justice, and
create change in society. (LEADERSHIP AND CRITICAL THINKING)

In support of the school’s mission, the Governing Board’s responsibilities encompass the
following: 1) preparing for and attending one monthly 4-5 hour evening meeting and two
committee meetings a month estimated at two hours each, 2) during Governing Board and
committee meetings: setting organizational policies, 3) designing long-range and strategic plans
that fulfill the school’s mission; and 4) monitoring the school’s overall operational needs and
overseeing proper allocations of the school’s financial and human resources.

If you are interested in this challenging and vital position, please submit a current resume and
your Declaration of Candidacy for Governing Board Representative (see below) to the Language
Academy of Sacramento, 2850 49 Street, Sacramento, CA 95817. Individuals employed by LAS
within the last 60 months are not eligible for candidacy.

IMPORTANT DATES

All candidate declaration and resume must be received at the school no later than
Friday, April 7, 2017 by SPM

For Community Representative Candidates

% Interviews will be on Friday, April 21, 2017 at 5:30PM

» Town Hall Meeting for candidates will be held on Wednesday, April 26, 2017 at 8:30AM
% All stakeholder votes will be received by May 5, 2017 by 5:00PM

% New Community Representative Board members will be announced by May 12, 2017.
For Parent Representative Candidates

% Town Hall Meeting for candidates will be held on Wednesday, April 26, 2017 at 8:30AM
% All stakeholder votes will be received by Friday, May 5, 2017 by 5:00PM

# New Parent Representative Board member will be announced by Monday, May 12, 2017

-

B

* e

>

Please direct your information or any questions regarding this application to Teejay Bersola via
email at tbersola@lasac.info.



-— ..ﬂrul




Job Description, Member of the Board of Directors

Board members are expected to serve the community of the Language Academy of Sacramento
Charter School by ensuring that there is competent leadership and adequate resources available
to accomplish the school’s mission. Collectively, board members understand that they are
responsible to ensure that the school’s education program and operations are aligned with the
school’s charter and bylaws as well as all applicable laws and regulations. In addition, the board
is responsible for ensuring the school’s fiscal health and ensuring that fiscal systems, procedures,
and processes are in place. Members of the Board of Directors are expected to be available to
participate in committees and at board meetings as fully informed members.

Specifically, board members must:

10.

Attend and actively participate in all regularly scheduled board meetings, arriving on time
and remaining until the meeting is ended. Members will be allowed two (2) absences due
to emergencies per fiscal year. It is mandatory for all members to attend all special Board
meetings. Board members will make every attempt to schedule special meetings at a time
when all Board members can be present.

Prepare for meetings by reading the board packet and by being ready to discuss with an
open mind the issues at hand. In addition, Board members will be responsible for the
information shared during any Board meetings for which they have been absent.

Participate on two active board committees- attending committee meetings and
contributing to the accomplishment of the committee goals. Teacher board representatives
will participate in only one active board committee. Members will be allowed two (2)
absences from committee meetings due to emergencies per fiscal year. It is mandatory for
all directors to attend all special committee meetings. Board members will make every
attempt to schedule special meetings at a time when all Board members can be present.

Advocate on behalf of Language Academy of Sacramento Charter School, to promote
high academic achievement, the views of the school, and to secure funding and other
support for the organization.

During Board votes, Directors shall subordinate individual agendas, and agendas of the
member’s constituency to the goals of the entity.

Share information from committee meetings and board meetings with member’s
constituencies. Board members will share said information from the point of view of the
Board. If a Board member states her or his opinion about a Board matter, it will be
clearly stated as such. In sharing information from committee meetings and board
meetings, Board members will share the appropriate sections of the latest minutes,
committee or board deliberations, resolution, and decisions taken by the Board.

Follow the board norms.
Keep closed session board discussions and reports confidential.

Provide input into the strategic plan and monitor the organization’s progress towards
achieving established goals.

Keep abreast of charter school issues through research, reading, and attendance at
workshops.






CODE OF ETHICS FOR GOVERNING MEMBERS

As a Governing Board member of the Language Academy of Sacramento, | shall promote the
best interests of the School as a whole and, to that end, shall adhere to the following ethical
standards:

Equity in Attitude

o [ will be fair, just, and impartial in all my decisions and actions.

. I will accord others the respect I wish for myself.

. [ will encourage expressions of different opinions and listen with an open mind to others’
ideas.

Trustworthiness In Stewardship

o [ will be accountable to the public by representing School policies, programs, priorities,
and progress accurately.

. I will be responsive to the community by seeking its involvement in School affairs and by
communicating its priorities and concerns.

. I will work to ensure prudent and accountable use of School resources.

. [ will make no personal promise or take private action that may compromise my

performance or my responsibilities.

Honor In Conduct

. [ will tell the truth.

. I will share my views while working for consensus.

° I will respect the majority decision as the decision of the Governing Board.

. [ will base my decisions on fact rather than supposition, opinion, or public favor.

Integrity Of Character

. I will refuse to surrender judgment to any individual or group at the expense of the
School as a whole.

. I will consistently uphold all applicable laws, rules, policies, and governance procedures.

. I will not disclose information that is confidential by law or that will needlessly harm the

School if disclosed.

Commitment To Service

° I will focus my attention on fulfilling the Boards’s responsibilities

. [ will diligently prepare for and attend Board meetings.

o I will avoid personal involvement in activities the Board has delegated to the School
Leadership.

. I will seek continuing education that will enhance my ability to fulfill my duties

effectively.

Student-Centered Focus
° I will be continuously guided by what is best for all students of the School.




0



Language Academy of Sacramento
Declaration of Candidacy for the Governing Board Representative

Deadline: Friday, April 7, 2017
Send it via email or in person by 5:00PM

Declaration of Candidacy for Governing Board: (Please choose one)
OCommunity Representative OParent Representative OStaff Representative

L,
Representative position.

, am announcing my candidacy for the Governing Board

I believe 1 am qualified for this position because: (maximum 100 words)

My priorities for the LAS Governing Board are: (maximum 100 words)

Other comments: (maximum 50 words)

*Please attach a current resume

I am aware that if [ am voted in as a member of the LAS Governing Board, | must commit to:

¢ Attending the Governing Board’s monthly (and occasionally more frequent) meetings.
4 Attending the Governing Board retreats.

¢ Attending assigned committee meetings.
¢ Parent Representative Only— Attending monthly Parent Council and Parent Association Meetings

+ Attending trainings and/or workshops (in addition to those offered during Board meetings) so as to learn the roles
and responsibilities of Charter School Board members

Print Name Signature Date






L.AS Board Member Interview Protocol
Interview questions:

1. As an introduction to LAS, we would like to highlight our mission to all candidates: Our mission is to create a
learning community where students learn bilingual knowledge and skills to develop positive self-esteem, pride,
confidence and respect. We strive to teach leadership skills to these students to promote social justice and create
positive change in society. With this in mind, can you tell us what motivated you to apply to be a LAS board member?

2. As a Board, we strive to bring diversity of knowledge, expertise and life skills to our Board meetings. What
strengths/areas of expertise would you bring to the board?

3. As a board member, your time commitment will vary from year to year, depending on the committees you

join. Some committees are more time-intensive than others, depending on the issues being presented to the Board
that year. This time-commitment is on top of the monthly general Board meetings you will be required to attend. Are
you able to fulfill the time commitment required by the Board (monthly Board meetings, at least two committee
meetings a month - usually held at 4:00pm, create committee agendas and Board resolutions, ongoing communication
via email, etc.)?

Possible follow up questions:

You mentioned . Could you tell us more about that, and how it might inform your work on the
board?

According to state and federal law, we cannot ask interview questions about any of the following:

o Race

o Color

o Sex

o Religion

e National origin

e Birthplace

o Age

e Disability

o Marital/family status

Examples of questions that we cannot ask include:

[1 Where were you born? While this question seems innocent enough on the surface, it could be used
to gather information illegally about national origin. Although it may seem more relevant, hiring
managers are also not allowed to ask “Are you a U.S. citizen?” Employers may ask whether you are
authorized to work in the United States, but not specifically about citizenship. They may also ask for
documents proving your authorization to work in the U.S. after you have been hired.

[0 What is your native language? Again, the problem is that this question could be used to determine
national origin. The employer can ask whether you know a particular language only if it is required for
the job. For example, if job responsibilities include supporting Spanish-speaking customers, it’s fair to
ask if you speak Spanish.

[1 Are you married? Here’s another question that would seem innocent in most settings, but is not
allowed in a job interview. Employers are not allowed to discriminate on the basis of marital status, so
this question is not allowed.



&
1




[ Do you have children? Even though this sounds like a casual, innocent question, it is not allowed in
a job interview. It’s covered by a general prohibition about discrimination over parental status.

[1 Do you plan to get pregnant? This question is not legal. Employers used to ask this of women to
avoid hiring someone that would go out on maternity leave. It is illegal to discriminate on the basis of
gender and on the basis of pregnancy.

] How old are you? Age discrimination is illegal, so this question is off limits. Some companies have
tried to avoid hiring workers over a certain age for fear of higher insurance costs, the potential for more
absences and for a general age bias. For this reason, employers are not supposed to ask what year you
graduated from college, either, unless there is some job related reason for the question.



e

B




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Board Meeting Date: August 18, 2017

Subject: LAS Board Development- Retreat Planning

(] Information Item Only

] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:
[] Conference (for discussion only)

[X] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: School Leadership

Board members will discuss the plan for the upcoming board retreat and make a collective decision on

appropriate dates/times for the event.

Agenda Item# [1IC

MOTION

Aye
Nay

Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Peetre, Kathy

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Yaiiez Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Totals:

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min
Submitted By: School Leadership
Date: 8.18.17

Pertinent Pages in
( ) Charter, pgs
() MOU, pgs

( ) Policy

_ ()Bylaws,pgs







Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

A California Public School

Fecha de la Reunion: 18 de agosto del 2017

Tema: Desarrollo de la Mesa Directiva: Planificacion del retiro

[] Articulo de informacion

(] Aprobacién en la Agenda de Consentimiento

[[] Conferencia (solo para discutir)

[] Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
[X] Conferencia/Accion

[] Accién

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar

Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva hablaran sobre un plan para el retiro y haran una decision colectiva

sobre la fechas y horario para el evento.

Agenda Articulo# I1IC

MOCION

Aye
Nay
Abstain

Absent

Aceves, Fernando

Peetre, Kathy

Bacsafra, Jennifer

Yanez Gutiérrez, Adriana

Campos, Perla

Moulton, Peter

Zamora, Erandi

Total:

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 10 min. Pertinent Pages in
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar ( ) Charter, pgs ( ) Bylaws, pgs
Fecha: 8.18.17 () MOU, pgs ( ) Policy







Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

==\
A California Public School
Agenda Item# [VA

Board Meeting Date: August 18, 2017

Subject: Monthly Financials and FY2017 Close

Information Item Only

[] Approval on Consent Agenda

[] Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
] Conference

] Conference/Action

[] Action

Committee: Gonzalez, G., Moulton, Phelps, Castaiieda, Valencia, Gonzdlez, R., de Ledn, Bersola

Summary:

Attached is a summary detailing information relevant to the Fiscal Year 2017 close.

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min. Pertinent Pages in
Submitted By: School Leadership ( ) Charter, pages
Date: 8.17.17 ( ) MOU, pages




ik




Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento
Language Academy of Sacramento
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School

Articulo de Agenda # IVA
Fecha de la Reunién: 18 de agosto del 2017

Tema: Estados financieros del mes y resumen del presupuesto aiio 2017

Articulo de informacién

Aprobacion en la Agenda de Consentimiento

Conferencia (solo para discutir)

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Accion Anticipado: )
Conferencia/Acciéon

Accion

OXOOOO

Comité: Gonzalez, G., Moulton, Phelps, Castafieda, Valencia, Gonzélez, R., de Leon, Bersola

Adjunto encontraran un resumen del cierre del presupuesto afio fiscal 2017.

Tiempo estimado para la presentacién: 20 min. PAginas pertinentes en:
Entregado por Liderazgo escolar ( ) La constitucion, paginas
Fecha: 8.17.17 () MOU, paginas







